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DATE: June 1, 1990
TO: Distribution

FROM: V.McLane 027626

SUBJECT: Comments on Transmissions A023, D015, and G006

Following are comments on transmission files A023 and DO016. There
were no problems with GO0O06.
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TRANS A023

AN SAN Seq#

*A0402 1 i
*A0402  2-7
3-5
AD402 2 57-58
135-136
6 119-120
*A0408 6 3-6
A0410 4 4

*A0418 2-4 3

A0424 1 6
* 2 9-10
A0425 1 6

A0431 1 11

*A0434 3 18

* 4 3

36

A0435 1 5

6

A0436 1 8

A0437 1 6
TRANS D016

AN  SAN  Seq#

*D0052 2 3

Comment
Decay data should go in SAN to which they apply
Illegal secondary energy
If nuclide is given in SF4, it should not be given
in data table :
Nonmonotonic in mass, should be increasing.
Nonmonotonic in mass, should be increasing.
Nonmonqﬁonic in element, should be increasing.
Nuclide in SF1 should be 27-C0-59.
Add 99-ES-249 as legal for SF3
REACTION SF6 should be DA

Comma missing after last author on record
Pointer 3 missing on DATA and DATA-ERR

Extra comma before date field
Duplicate record

Illegal mass

Nuclide in SF1 should be 79-AU-197

Nonmonotonic in mass, should be increasing.

Omit comma between report# and page
Missing paranthesis on volume # field

Add code to dictionaries

Missing paranthesis on volume # field

Comment

Particle sequence incorrect in REACTION SF3






